
 

       `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 15, 2020   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 15, 2020 AT 9:00 A.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Regular Meeting of December 2, 2019 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits    
1. Case 060990 – 2195 Calle del Norte, submitted by Jorge Larrazabal; a request for a zoning permit to 

repaint a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 060994 – 2544 Calle Tercera, submitted by Lola Chavez; a request for a zoning permit to allow a 

conversion to refrigerated air for a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 060989 – 2930 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by William and Amy Abruzzi; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the construction of a 16 foot by 18 foot (224 square foot) storage shed on a residential 
property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

2. Case 060998 - Lot 8 of the Los Reyes Subdivision on Camino del Rey Submitted by Darren and Lora 
Loken, a request for a zoning permit to discuss plans to construct a dwelling and casita on Lot 8 of the Los 
Reyes Subdivision on Camino del Rey. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 

 
Business Permit 
1. Permit 0831 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for “Organic Grub LLC”; a 

request for a business permit to allow a catering operation that delivers healthy meals to customers at their 
location.  Zoned: General Commercial (C) 

2. Permit 0832 – 2172 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request 
for a business permit to allow a commercial structure at this address to be used as an event venue for 
catered events. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

  
VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 1/11/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

DECEMBER 2, 2019 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

     `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Pat Taylor, a request to discuss plans to conduct additional renovations on a commercial building at 
2214 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060991) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
The applicant, Pat Taylor, was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  There were no 
other issues. Staff provided a brief introduction of the case, explaining that the applicant intended to add some change 
the doors that were originally approved, and conduct some additional work. The applicant explained that all the work 
that is being done to the structure is being done within SHPO guidelines, and that he has been working very closely with 
CID to ensure that all work done on the structure is done right. There were no issues. 

 
 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 2, 2019   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commission Chair Hernandez and Commissioner Houston were absent, all other Commissioners were present. 
There was a quorum. Commissioner Lucero was the acting chair. 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and 
approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, 
and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
None 
 
 
 



 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 060987 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William McIlvaine; a request for a zoning permit to 

replace or install new posts on an existing porch as part of a renovation of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

2. Case 060988 – 3115 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jesus Martinez; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
a dwelling at this address to be restuccoed. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)    
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

3. Case 060989 – 2930 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by William and Amy Abruzzi; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the construction of a 16 foot by 18 foot (224 square foot) tool shed and storage unit on a residential 
property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC had questions about the overall use of the 
structure and its construction. The applicant was not present to answer these questions, so Commissioner 
Prieto made a motion to postpone the request to enable the applicant to provide further information. 
determined that there were no issues with the proposed request. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Nevarez, and action on the request was postponed by a vote of 3 - 0. 

4. Case 060992 – 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Robert Carson; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of an in-ground swimming pool on a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

5. Case 060991 – 2214 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Pat Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
additional renovations on a commercial building this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
Business Permit 
1. Permit 0826 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez, submitted by Carol A. Grady for “High on Life”; a request for a 

business permit to allow the operation of a mental health and addiction counseling operation at this location.    
Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

  
VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Pat Taylor – resident 
Reminded the PZHAC that it was important to use the development zones in making decisions, and that new 
commissioners should be counseled about the use of development zones. 
 
Susan Krueger – resident 
Referenced the “Architectural Styles Checklist” that is given to applicants who are building new dwellings in the 
historic districts, stating that if the applicant has not checked off items in the checklist, the applicant should be 
questioned about these items. 

  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

None  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting was adjourned at 6:29 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 15, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060990 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 1/15/20] 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060990 – 2195 Calle del Norte, submitted by Jorge Larrazabal; a request for a zoning permit to repaint a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to repaint the dwelling at this address. There will not be any changes or additions to the 
dwelling, nor will the repainting of the dwelling result in any changes to the appearance of the dwelling.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the dwelling is to be repainted the same color as it has been, and there will not be any changes or additions to 
the dwelling, and the painting will not affect or change the appearance of the dwelling on the property, the permit 
may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DEL NORTE 

 
   







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060994 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 1/15/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060994 – 2544 Calle Tercera, submitted by Lola Chavez; a request for a zoning permit to allow a conversion 
to refrigerated air for a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
  
Description of Work Done: 
The work will consist of replacing the existing evaporative cooling system with a refrigerated air conditioning unit. 
All work will be done inside the dwelling and there will be no changes to the exterior of the dwelling other than the 
replacement of the evaporative cooling unit with the refrigerated air conditioning unit. There will be no changed to 
the structure.  

Consistency with the Code: 
Since the only changes will be to the interior of the dwelling and there will be no changes to the overall appearance 
of the exterior, and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or 
maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent 
fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the 
community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE TERCERA 

 
 









 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 15, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060989 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/15/20] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Items: 
Case 060989 – 2930 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by William and Amy Abruzzi; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a 16 foot by 18 foot (224 square foot) storage shed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on December 2, 2019 but was postponed in order to allow the 
applicants to be present to answer several questions that the PZHAC had. The applicants will be present at this 
meeting. 
  
Description of Request: 
The applicants would like to construct a 14-foot by 16-foot (224 square feet) tool shed/storage building near the eastern side 
of their residential property. The proposed structure will be 5 feet from the side property line and over 50 feet from the rear 
property line and will be set on the opposite side of the property from the dwelling. The shed will over 100 feet from the 
dwelling.   
 
The shed will be used for garden items and household items including three motorcycles to be stored when the applicants 
are away. There will be a 12- foot wide roll up garage door on the west side of the shed facing the dwelling, two small 
windows on the sides of the shed, and a security door on the south side of the shed. The shed will have a pitched roof with 
a total height of between 11 and 12 feet. Run-off will be retained on the property. The shed will have electrical wiring that 
will be used for two security lights attached to the shed and possible interior lighting. There will be no plumbing. The shed 
will be finished to match the color and style of the existing dwelling. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $8000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
Photos of the property and diagrams of the proposed shed are attached. According to the applicant, the shed will be stuccoed 
to match the dwelling and the color chosen will be the same as used for the existing dwelling, which is compatible with the 
surrounding properties. Since the dwelling is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following 
actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new 
construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall comply with the design 
criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, when finished, will be consistent with all other zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a 224 square foot tool and storage shed on the residential property at 

this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT.   
     2. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions.  
     3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  





 
PHOTOS OF THE PROPERTY FROM THE ENTRANCE TO THE PROPERTY 

 
 

  

























 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060827 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/15/20] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Case 060998 - Lot 8 of the Los Reyes Subdivision on Camino del Rey Submitted by Darren and Lora Loken, a request for 
a zoning permit to discuss plans to construct a dwelling and casita on Lot 8 of the Los Reyes Subdivision on Camino del 
Rey. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 

Staff Analysis: 
The subject property is currently vacant and is one of ten properties located in the Los Reyes Subdivision. Only two other 
lots contain dwellings (see attached photos). The remaining lots are all vacant. The subject lot is adjacent to one of the 
developed lots. Access to the property is directly from Camino Del Rey, which is directly off West University Avenue. 
The subject lot is located on the east side of the cul-de-sac. 
 
The dwelling will have four bedrooms, and will have a total of 4,443 square feet of framed area with 2,439 square feet in 
heated and cooled area, 759 square feet in porches and open deck, and 1,245 square feet in a four-car garage. The casita 
will be 420 square feet in size and will be located behind the main dwelling.  The dwelling will be single story, with a 
maximum of 20 feet high at the roof line. The chimney will extend about 4 – 5 more feet.  The dwelling will be set back 
from the street about 46 feet. The casita will be about will be about 32 feet from the rear of the main dwelling and 143 feet 
from the rear property line. Liquid waste disposal will be handled by a septic tank. Water is available either by a water 
line operated by the Town. 
  
Photos of dwellings on nearby properties are attached, along with a survey showing the pad site as well as floor plans for 
the dwelling. Also included is a set of elevations for the dwelling. According to the applicant, the style and color of the 
dwelling will be appropriate for the other dwellings in the subdivision.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $465,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. The proposed 
dwelling and casita appear to meet the requirements of Section 18.30 (R-1 Single Family Residential Zone) of the Code for 
new construction.  The casita is less than the maximum of 600 square feet allowed by the Code for a casita in the R-1 zoning 
district.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the zoning permit.   
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions.  
3.   Reject the zoning permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
  





 
PHOTO OF ADJACENT DWELLING TO THE NORTH 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING TO THE WEST 

 
 





* 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T
 1

8
-4

" 
(M

A
X
IM

U
M

 H
T
: 
3
0
'-

0
")

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 C
O

D
E
 D

A
T
A

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B
L
E
 C

O
D

E
S 

A
N

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

 D
A

T
A

:
* 

2
0
0
9
 N

E
W

 M
E
X
IC

O
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
* 

2
0
0
9
 I
N

T
E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 C

O
D

E
 (

IR
C
)

SI
N

L
G

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

C
E
 

M
IN

IM
U
M

 D
E
SI

G
N

 L
IV

E
 L

O
A

D
S:

T
.B

.D
 P

E
R

 T
R

U
SS

 M
A

N
U
FA

C
T
E
R

R
O

O
FS

: 
T
.B

.D
. B

Y
 T

R
U
SS

 M
A

N
U
FA

C
T
U
R

E
R

P
G

.
IN

D
E
X
 O

F 
SH

E
E
T
S

C
.1

C
O

V
E
R

 S
H

E
E
T
/S

IT
E
 P

L
A

N
 1

 O
F 

7
A

.1
FL

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
  
2
 O

F 
7

A
.2

E
L
E
V
A

T
IO

N
S 

3
 O

F 
7

A
.3

  
 R

O
O

F 
T
R

U
SS

 L
A

Y
O

U
T
/F

R
A

M
IN

G
 D

E
T
A

IL
S 

4
 O

F 
7

A
.4

FO
U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 5

 O
F 

7
E
.1

  
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A

L
 L

A
Y
O

U
T
 6

 O
F 

7
M

.1
P
L
U
M

B
IN

G
 P

L
A

N
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 D

E
T
A

IL
S 

7
 O

F 
7

SQ
.F

T
. C

A
L
C
U
L
A

T
IO

N
 T

A
B
L
E

H
E
A

T
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F 

D
W

E
L
L
IN

G
P
O

R
C
H

E
S/

D
E
C
K
 O

P
E
N

 A
IR

G
A

R
A

G
E
 2

 C
A

R
T
O

T
A

L
 F

R
A

M
E
D

 A
R

E
A

M
E
A

N
S 

O
F 

E
G

R
E
SS

 N
O

: 
O

F 
E
X
IT

S 
3

E
X
IT

 W
ID

T
H

S 
P
R

O
V
ID

E
D

 3
'-

0
" 

-6
'-

8
" 

m
in

(w
id

th
 r

eq
. 3

'-
0
")

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 D
IS

T
A

N
C
E
 T

O
 E

X
IT

S 
5
0
'

SQ
.F

T
.

2
,4

3
9

7
5
9

1
,2

4
5

4
,4

4
3

P
R

O
V
ID

E
D

T
O

IL
E
T
S 

 

L
A

V
S

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 S
IN

K

FI
X
T
U
R

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

3 4 1 1

P
L
U
M

B
IN

G
 

T
U
B
 W

/ 
SH

O
W

E
R

 C
O

M
B
O

1
FR

A
M

E
D

 S
H

O
W

E
R

B
U
ID

L
IN

G
 I
S 

IN
 A

 N
O

N
 F

L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

1
SO

A
K
E
R

 T
U
B











































1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

20' Irr
igation Easement

12' Utilit
y Easement

Ro
ck

wall
 A

lo
ng

 P
L

Rockwall 1' Inside PL

1"
 =

 3
0'

Sc
al

e 
in

 F
ee

t

30
60

0 PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
IS

 IN
 A

N
 "X

" D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 Z
O

N
E;

AS
 S

HO
W

N
 O

N
 T

HE
 F

LO
O

D 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
AT

E 
M

AP
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

PA
N

EL
 N

O
. 3

50
35

C1
09

3 
G

EF
FE

CT
IV

E 
JU

LY
 6

, 2
01

6

PL
AT

 O
F 

SU
RV

EY

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K 

22
, P

AG
ES

 4
19

-4
20

, O
F 

TH
E

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
ES

IL
LA

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

LO
S 

RE
YE

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PL

AT
 F

IL
ED

 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
11

, 2
00

8,
 IN

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
 R

EC
O

RD
S

LO
T 

8

50
'-1

1"

14
4'-

1"

46
'-4

"

PROPOSED DWELLING

47
'-5

"

47
'-5

"

60
'-0

"

PR
OP

OS
ED

 

CA
SIT

A
47

'-5
"

14
3'-

3"

32
'-7

"

25
'-0

"

21
'-1

"

26
'-4

"

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T/

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
1/

7/
20

19
F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.1

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E





1'-0"

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

5:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/

TI
LE

D 
RO

OF
 

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

OW
NE

R

9
'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.
9

'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

1
6

'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 (

O
L

D
 W

O
R

L
D

 T
R

A
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
)

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

3'-
8"

8'-
0"

2'-
0"

5'-
8"

2'-
4"

1'-
10

"

9'-
10

"

18
'-3

3 4"

9
'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

R
E

A
R

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

8'-
0"

R
IG

H
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

L
E

F
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

8'-0"

2'-0"

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
0/

26
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.2

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E



ST
U
D

IO
10

' C
LG

.

B
A

T
H

10
' C

LG
.

30
20

 P
IC

. R
T 

+8
'

30
20

 P
IC

. R
T 

+8
'

30
20

 P
IC

. R
T 

+8
'

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
A

T
IO

11
'-1

1"

19
'-6

"

5'-
6"

15
'-7

"
4'-

0"
9'-

8"

11
'-2

3 4"
3'-

71 2"
3'-

71 2"
2'-

71 4"

1'-
1"

20
'-0

"

6'-
4"

3'-
4"

10
'-4

"

5'-
0"

2'-
81 4"

2'-
81 4"

5'-
11

1 2"

6"

FR
IG

 
UN

DR
.

CA
B

+3
6"

CU
ST

OM
SH

W
R.

2668

26
68

12
08

0 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
LID

IN
G 

DO
OR

 

20
'-0

"

5'-
0"

5'-
0"

HB

7'-
5"

5'-
10

"
7'-

7"10
' C

LG
.

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

TE
 P

AN
EL

 A
ND

 S
ER

VI
CE

PR
OV

ID
E 

11
0V

 U
ND

ER
 C

OU
NT

ER
 O

UT
LE

T 
FO

R 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R

AL
L O

UT
LE

TS
 A

T 
VA

NI
TI

ES
 A

ND
 C

OU
NT

ER
S 

TO
 B

E 
AT

 42
" U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
R 

W
IS

E 
NO

TE
D

AL
L O

UT
LE

TS
 IN

 T
HE

 K
IT

CH
EN

 A
ND

 B
AT

H 
RO

OM
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
G.

F.
I.

AL
L E

XT
ER

IO
R 

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

S 
AN

D 
OU

TL
ET

S 
TO

 B
E 

W
EA

TH
ER

PR
OO

F
3.

AL
AR

M 
SY

ST
EM

 P
RE

 W
IR

E 
IN

CL
UD

ED

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

7.4. 5. 6.1. 2.

PR
OV

ID
E 

OU
TL

ET
 A

T 
60

" F
OR

 R
AN

GE
 H

OO
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 P

OW
ER

 T
O 

CO
OL

ER
(S

)

AN
D 

GA
RB

AG
E 

DI
SP

OS
AL

OU
TL

ET
S 

IN
 D

W
EL

LIN
G 

TO
 F

OL
LO

W
 20

06
 IB

C 
CO

DE
S

8. 9.
AL

L R
EC

ES
SE

D 
IN

 S
HO

W
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

RO
OF

 C
AN

 S
TY

LE
 F

IX
TU

RE
10

.
SP

EA
KE

R 
SY

ST
EM

 W
IR

IN
G 

BY
 O

W
NE

R
11

.
AL

L R
OO

M 
TV

'S
 T

O 
BE

 W
IR

ED
 F

OR
 W

AL
L M

OU
NT

 S
ET

UP
12

.

Area

tOTAL Heated
entry Porch

400
105

505 tOTAL aREA

sQ.FT
SQ.FT
SQ.FT

ST
U
D

IO
10

' C
LG

.

B
A

T
H

10
' C

LG
.

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
A

T
IO

HB

10
' C

LG
.

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/T

ILE
D 

RO
OF

R
O

O
F

 T
R

U
S

S
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SL
OP

E
4:1

2
SL

OP
E 4:1

2

GFCI
@ CNTR.

GF
CI

 @
CN

TR
. R

GF
CI

@
 C

NT
R.

GF
CI

@
 C

NT
R.

UN
DR

.

P

P P

R

R

W
P

R

HB

R
T
V

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
NT

S

RE
CE

SS
 W

/
DR

AI
N 

FO
R

SH
OW

ER

1'-
0"

9'-
01 2"

1'-
0"

9'-
01 2"

1'-
0"

1'-
0"

4'-
0"

20
'-0

"

25
'-0

"

21
'-1

"

1'-
0"

4'-
0"

20
'-0

"25
'-0

"

6"
5'-

0"

6'-
8"

3'-
0"

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

1'-10"
LAVATORY

4'-10"
COMMODE

8'-2"
SHOWER DRAIN

2X
6 W

AL
L

5'-
31 2"

6'-111
4"

R
E

A
R

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 (

O
L

D
 W

O
R

L
D

 T
R

A
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
)

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

L
E

F
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

8'-0"

8'-0"

R
IG

H
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

8'-0"

10
.

6.4.

AL
L T

ILE
D 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

OF
 LA

RG
ER

 18
-2

4"
 T

ILE
 S

EL
EC

TI
ON

 B
Y 

OW
NE

R

3.1.

US
E 

FI
RE

 S
TO

PS
 P

ER
 U

.F
.C

., U
.B

.C
. O

R 
LO

CA
L C

OD
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

ON
E 

HO
UR

 O
CC

UP
AN

CY
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N 
BE

TW
EE

N 
HO

US
E 

AN
D

AL
L F

IX
TU

RE
S 

& 
AP

PL
IA

NC
ES

 T
O 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

 O
W

NE
R

AL
L H

EA
DE

RS
 S

PA
NN

IN
G 

MO
RE

 T
HA

N 
3' 

SH
AL

L B
E 

2X
12

12
.

AL
L A

NG
LE

D 
W
AL

LS
 T
O 
BE

 45
° A

NG
LE

S

IN
TE

RI
OR

 N
ON

-B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

. IN
SU

LA
TE

D 
R-

11

8.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PO

UR
IN

G 
OF

 C
ON

CR
ET

E

IN
SU

LA
TE

 W
AL

LS
 R

-2
1 M

IN
., C

EI
LIN

GS
 R

-3
8, 

PE
RI

ME
TE

R 
R-

4 M
IN

.

AL
L D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
AR

E 
TO

 B
E 

CH
EC

KE
D 

AN
D 

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
BY

EX
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

TU
CC

O 
- C

OL
OR

 B
Y 

OW
NE

R/
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

IN
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

ED
, T

AP
ED

, T
EX

TU
RE

D,
 A

ND
 P

AI
NT

ED

IN
TE

RI
OR

 B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

9. 11
.

GA
RA

GE
, 5

/8"
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 O
N 

GA
RA

GE
 S

ID
E

EX
TE

RI
OR

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
6 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

7. 5.2. 13
.

H
B

R

TE
LE

VI
SI

ON
 JA

CK

GA
S

EX
HA

US
T 

FA
N

SM
OK

E 
DE

TE
CT

OR

SY
M

.

RE
CE

SS
ED

 LI
GH

T 
FI

XT
UR

E/
PE

ND
AN

T 
LIG

HT
/E

YE
BA

LL
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

FI
XT

UR
E

T
V

TE
LE

PH
ON

E/
CA

T 
5 J

AC
K

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

 O
UT

LE
T

GA
S 

OU
TL

ET

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
 S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

22
0 O

UT
LE

T

SD

CE
ILI

NG
 F

AN

SP
OT

 O
UT

LE
T

HO
SE

 B
IB

B

DU
PL

EX
 O

UT
LE

T

SW
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

E
P

AL
L R

OO
M 

TV
'S

 T
O 

BE
 W

IR
ED

 F
OR

 W
AL

L M
OU

NT
 S

ET
UP

12
.











































1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

20' Irr
igation Easement

12' Utilit
y Easement

Ro
ck

wall
 A

lo
ng

 P
L

Rockwall 1' Inside PL

0 PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
IS

 IN
 A

N
 "X

" D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 Z
O

N
E;

AS
 S

HO
W

N
 O

N
 T

HE
 F

LO
O

D 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
AT

E 
M

AP
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

PA
N

EL
 N

O
. 3

50
35

C1
09

3 
G

EF
FE

CT
IV

E 
JU

LY
 6

, 2
01

6

PL
AT

 O
F 

SU
RV

EY

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K 

22
, P

AG
ES

 4
19

-4
20

, O
F 

TH
E

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
ES

IL
LA

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

LO
S 

RE
YE

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PL

AT
 F

IL
ED

 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
11

, 2
00

8,
 IN

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
 R

EC
O

RD
S

LO
T 

8

50
'-1

1"

14
3'-

3"

14
4'-

1"

46
'-4

"

PROPOSED DWELLING

47
'-5

"

47
'-5

"

47
'-5

"

60
'-0

"

85
'-8

"

91
'-9

"

24
'-9

"

85
'-8

"

65
'-9

"

PR
OP

OS
ED

 

CA
SIT

A

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

/E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S/
RO

O
F 

TR
U

SS
 L

AY
O

U
T/

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
/

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 L

AY
O

U
T

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
2/

20
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.1

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

C
A

S
I
T

A
 
P

L
A

N



F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
 

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

10
' C

LG
.

FA
M

IL
Y
 R

O
O

M
13

' C
LG

.

C
O

V
'D

 P
O

R
C
H

10
' C

LG
.

M
ST

R
. B

A
T
H

10
' C

LG
.

P
O

R
T
IC

O

K
IT

C
H

E
N

12
' C

LG
.

G
AS

M
U
D

/U
T
IL

.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

LOOPT.W.H.

ST
AN

DA
RD

 D
RO

P
IN

 36
"X

72
" S

OA
KE

R

P
W

D
R

.

FO
Y
E
R

BROOM
HANGING

FOLDING

DRYWASH

FURNR
A

30
68

(2
0M

IN
)

SE
LF

-C
LO

SE

2068

30
68

2868

28
68

2-
30

50
 S

H 
MU

LL
ED

24
68

2-
30

50
 S

H 
MU

LL
ED

3-
20

60
 P

IC
TU

RE

EYEBROW 

+3
6"

+3
6"

RAISED BREAKFAST 
BAR TOP 42" A.F.F. 

DW
2'X

2'
S.

L.

2'X
2'

S.
L.

12
08

0 O
XX

O 
SL

ID
IN

G 
GL

. D
OO

R 
UN

IT

30
80

EN
TR

Y

10
60

 P
IC

.
TE

MP
.

10
60

 P
IC

.
TE

MP
.

+3
6"

2468

3068

2'X
2'

S.
L.

ST
EP

FL
AR

ED

80
80

 S
LID

IN
G 

GL
.D

OO
R

SH
EL

VI
NG

 T
BD

 IN
 F

IE
LD

30
66

 S
H 

EY
EB

RO
W

 

EYEBROW OVER

3-
16

40
 E

YE
BR

OW

10
"

6'-
6"

2'-
6"

2'-
4"

2'-
11

"

7'-
2"

4'-
0"

5'-
0" 8" 3'-
0" 4"

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

2 STEP TREATMENT

-4"

+8"

X
O

EY
EB

RO
W

 O
VE

R

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

2668
PCKT.

2'-
6"

4'-
8"

1'-
2"

15
'-1

1"
7'-

11
"

6'-
0"

2'-
0"

4"
3'-

6"
1'-

0"
2'-

2"
7'-

0"

D.
V.

 G
AS

 F
IR

EP
LA

CE
SE

E 
BU

ILD
ER

 O
N 

VE
NT

 LO
CA

TI
ON

& 
IN

TE
RI

OR
 S

TY
LE

8060 PICTURE WINDOW SLIDER

SH
EL

VI
NG

 T
BD

 IN
 F

IE
LD

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 4

10
' C

LG
.

2668
PCKT.

3068

2-
20

68
 D

BL
.

SH
EL

VI
NG

 T
BD

 IN
 F

IE
LD

15
'-6

"
19

'-8
1 2"

11
'-1

0"
12

'-4
"

6'-
0"

12
'-6

"
5'-

11
"

0"

4'-
8"

1'-
91 2"

8'-
4"

1'-
91 2"

10
'-1

01 2"
3'-

9"
4'-

0"
8'-

8"
4'-

0"
3'-

9"
12

'-7
"

83
'-9

1 2"

7'-
10

"

13
'-0

"

18
'-7

"

18
'-3

"

2'-
2"

3'-
10

"

63
'-8

"

4'-
8"

6'-
6"

7'-
4"

7'-
2"

6'-
5"

4'-
0"

12
'-2

"

21
'-0

"

20
'-5

"

1'-
5"

9'-
0"

14
'-1

1"

4'-
7"

1'-
5"

2'-
2"

2'-
91 2"

8" 3'-
01 2"

5'-
6"

7'-
3" 8" 2'-
0"

2'-
0"

3'-
6"

5'-
01 4"

8"

61 4"
8'-

4"
81 4"

6'-
0"

3'-
6"

20
30

 S
H 

OB
S.

26
68

TUB W/
SHOWER

EYEBROW

4
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E
(O

V
E
R

SI
Z

E
)

9' 
CL

G.

30
68

+3
6"

+3
6"

OV
EN

 W
/

MI
CR

O

2068

COAT 

20
68

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

SH
EL

VI
NG

 T
BD

 IN
 F

IE
LD

SH
EL

VI
NG

 T
BD

 IN
 F

IE
LD

28
68

20
20

 P
IC

. O
BS

.
20

20
 P

IC
. O

BS
.

8'-
3"

3'-
10

"
7'-

6"

7'-
6"

4'-
0"

4'-
4"

NI
CH

E

W
.I.

C
.

10
' C

LG
.

SP
AC

E 
FO

R
GR

ILL

KN
EE

SP
AC

E

FRIG W/
ICE 

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

12
' C

LG
.

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

8° WOOD POSTAS KILN DRIED CEDAR STAINED SEALED 

13
' C

LG
.

LIN
EN

40
40

 E
YB

RO
W

246
8

16'X8' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR
EYEBROW OVER

EYEBROW OVER

2'-
4"

11
3 4"

3'-
0" 81 4"

EYEBROW
OPENING

EY
EB

RO
W

OP
EN

IN
G

EY
EB

RO
W

OP
EN

IN
G

EYEBROW
OPENING

3060 SH 3060 SH 

3'-
11

"

11
'-2

1 4"

21
'-8

3 4"

30
66

 S
H 

EY
EB

RO
W

 
30

66
 S

H 
EY

EB
RO

W
 

24
68

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

5'-
6"

7'-
0"

3'-
8"

7'-
6"

1'-
0"

6'-
2"

4'-
8"

4'-
0"

2'-
6"

LINEN

2468

1'-
6"

4'-
2"

7'-
6"

4'-
10

"

8'-
0"

20
'-6

1 4"
6'-

8"
2'-

10
"

3'-
4"

3'-
4"

2'-
4"

6'-
2"

6'-
2"

1'-
7"

10
'-5

1 2"
6'-

51 2"

2'-
7"

6'-
1"

5'-
7"

10
'-1

1"
2'-

61 4"
2'-

4"
2'-

4"
2'-

61 4"
6'-

10
3 4"

5'-
31 4"

9'-
7"

2'-
6"

2'-
6"

9'-
7"

3'-
81 2"

5'-
2"

3'-
81 2"

HB

H
B

H
B

22
'-8

"

10
'-6

"

9'-
10

1 2"

10
'-6

1 2"

16'X8' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

10
.

6.4.

AL
L T

ILE
D 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

OF
 LA

RG
ER

 18
-2

4"
 T

ILE
 S

EL
EC

TI
ON

 B
Y 

OW
NE

R

3.1.

US
E 

FI
RE

 S
TO

PS
 P

ER
 U

.F
.C

., U
.B

.C
. O

R 
LO

CA
L C

OD
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

ON
E 

HO
UR

 O
CC

UP
AN

CY
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N 
BE

TW
EE

N 
HO

US
E 

AN
D

AL
L F

IX
TU

RE
S 

& 
AP

PL
IA

NC
ES

 T
O 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

 O
W

NE
R

AL
L H

EA
DE

RS
 S

PA
NN

IN
G 

MO
RE

 T
HA

N 
3' 

SH
AL

L B
E 

2X
12

12
.

AL
L A

NG
LE

D 
W
AL

LS
 T
O 
BE

 45
° A

NG
LE

S

IN
TE

RI
OR

 N
ON

-B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

. IN
SU

LA
TE

D 
R-

11

8.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PO

UR
IN

G 
OF

 C
ON

CR
ET

E

IN
SU

LA
TE

 W
AL

LS
 R

-2
1 M

IN
., C

EI
LIN

GS
 R

-3
8, 

PE
RI

ME
TE

R 
R-

4 M
IN

.

AL
L D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
AR

E 
TO

 B
E 

CH
EC

KE
D 

AN
D 

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
BY

EX
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

TU
CC

O 
- C

OL
OR

 B
Y 

OW
NE

R/
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

IN
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

ED
, T

AP
ED

, T
EX

TU
RE

D,
 A

ND
 P

AI
NT

ED

IN
TE

RI
OR

 B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

9. 11
.

GA
RA

GE
, 5

/8"
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 O
N 

GA
RA

GE
 S

ID
E

EX
TE

RI
OR

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
6 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

7. 5.2. 13
.

Area

tOTAL Heated

garage
entry Porch

2,439

1,245
101

4,443 tOTAL aREA

sQ.FT

SQ.FT
SQ.FT

SQ.FT

COVERED PORCH457SQ.FT
DECK (OPEN AIR)201SQ.FT

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
0/

26
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.1

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E






























































OPEN TO FIT A 16' GARAGE DOOR

OPEN TO FIT A 16' GARAGE DOOR

RECESS W/
DRAIN FOR
SHOWER

6"
4'-

2"

6"

6'-
11

1 4"

24
'-3

"
1'-

91 2"
8'-

4"
1'-

91 2"
10

'-1
01 2"

3'-
9"

4'-
0"

8'-
8"

4'-
0"

3'-
9"

12
'-7

"

83
'-9

1 2"

35
'-2

1 2"
11

'-1
0"

12
'-4

"
18

'-6
"

5'-
11

"

7'-
10

"

13
'-0

"

36
'-1

0"

2'-
2"

2'-
5"

1'-
5"

63
'-8

"

4'-
8"

4'-
0"

14
'-4

"

16
'-8

"

2'-
2"

1'-
61 2"

16
'-8

"

2'-
21 2"

1'-
5"

2'-
0"

7'-
11

1 4"

10
'-0

"

19
'-1

"

2'-
0"

7'-
11

1 4"

9'-
61 4"

19
'-6

3 4"

37
'-1

"

12
'-8

"

21
'-1

1"

15
'-3

"

11
'-1

0"
3'-

4"
3'-

10
"

6'-
8"

8'-
10

1 2"
8'-

4"
3'-

10
"

24
'-6

"

25
'-3

"

6"
4"

8"

1'-
0"

16
'-7

1 4"
1'-

0"
16

'-7
1 4"

1'-
0"

1'-
0"

2'-
2"

4'-
7"

1'-
5"

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

A

2x
4 P

LA
TE

 S
ET

 IN
 F

IB
ER

GL
AS

S

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 B
E
A

R
IN

G
 D

E
T
A

IL

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

SI
LL
 S
EA

L W
/ 1
/2"

Ø 
X 
10
" A

.B
.

2 -
 #4

 R
EB

AR
 

P
R

C
H

. T
U
R

N
D

O
W

N
 

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

1'-
6"

2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

CO
NT

IN
UO

US

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

ON
 (R

-1
3 M

IN
.)

@
 4'

 O
.C

. &
 12

" F
RO

M 
CO

RN
ER

S

10
"4"4"

1'-
0"

NT
S

C

NT
S

4"
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 F
ILL

B

6"
X6

" 1
0/1

0 W
.W

.M
.

4"
 C

ON
C.

 S
LA

B 
W

/

P
O

ST
 D

E
T
A

IL
D

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 W

A
L
L
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
NT

S
A

OV
ER

 7/
16

" O
SB

(R
-4

 M
IN

.)
1"

 R
IG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TI
ON

1'-
0"

6" 12
"

1'-
6"

GA
. W

IR
E 

ME
SH

1/2
" S

TU
CC

O 
OV

ER
 17

2 P
LY

 JU
MB

O 
TE

CH

4"
 C

ON
C.

 S
LA

B 

4"
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 F
ILL

@
 4'

 O
.C

. &
 12

" F
RO

M 
CO

RN
ER

S
SI
LL
 S
EA

L W
/ 1
/2"

Ø 
X 
10
" A

.B
.

2 -
 #4

 R
EB

AR
 

CO
NT

IN
UO

US

2x
6 P

LA
TE

 S
ET

 IN
 F

IB
ER

GL
AS

S

2X
6 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

ON
 (R

-2
1 M

IN
.)

DO
UB

LE
 2X

6 T
OP

 P
LA

TE

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

R-
30

 B
AT

T 
IN

SU
LA

TI
ON

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

5

2 B
OA

RD
 F

AS
CI

A

FL
AT

 O
R 

PI
TC

HE
D

VE
NT

ED
 S

OF
FI

T

7/1
6"

 O
SB

MT
L. 

DR
IP

 C
AP

@
 24

" O
.C

.

12

OR
 S

TU
CC

O 
SE

E 
BL

DR
.

TI
LE

D 
RO

OF
IN

G 
(T

BD
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R)

A

A
A

A A

A
A

A

A

A

B

B
B

B

A

D
C

B
B

B

B

D
C

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
0/

26
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.4

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E



P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 R

O
U

G
H

 I
N

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

10
' C

LG
.

FA
M

IL
Y
 R

O
O

M
13

' C
LG

.

C
O

V
'D

 P
O

R
C
H

10
' C

LG
.

M
ST

R
. B

A
T
H

10
' C

LG
.

P
O

R
T
IC

O

K
IT

C
H

E
N

12
' C

LG
.

G
AS

M
U
D

/U
T
IL

.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

P
W

D
R

.

FO
Y
E
R

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 4

10
' C

LG
.

4
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E
(O

V
E
R

SI
Z

E
)

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

10
' C

LG
.

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

12
' C

LG
.

13
' C

LG
.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

HB

H
B

H
B

2'-
7"

SH
OW

ER
DR

AI
N

6"

6'-
2"

SO
AK

ER
 T

UB
 D

RA
IN

14
'-3

"
CO

MM
OD

E

19
'-4

"
6"

38
'-8

1 2"
4"

47
'-0

1 2"
6"

55
'-1

01 2"
6"

14
'-1

"
TU

B/
SH

OW
ER

 D
RA

IN

15
'-9

"
LA

VA
TO

RY

16
'-1

1"
CO

MM
OD

E
6"

2'-8"
SOAKER TUB

DRAIN

3'-113
4"

SHOWER DRAIN

10'-03
4"

LAVATORY

13'-111
2"

LAVATORY
12'-51

4"
LAVATORY

15'-11
2"

COMMODE

6"

12'-2" 4"
22'-4"

TANK LESS WATER HEATER
23'-81

4"
WASDHER

25'-61
2"

KITCHEN SINK

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PL
U

M
BI

N
G 

RO
U

GH
IN

 L
AY

O
U

T

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
0/

26
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 M

.1

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E



M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

10
' C

LG
.

FA
M

IL
Y
 R

O
O

M
13

' C
LG

.

C
O

V
'D

 P
O

R
C
H

10
' C

LG
.

M
ST

R
. B

A
T
H

10
' C

LG
.

P
O

R
T
IC

O

K
IT

C
H

E
N

12
' C

LG
.

G
A
S

M
U
D

/U
T
IL

.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

P
W

D
R

.

FO
Y
E
R

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

9' 
CL

G.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 4

10
' C

LG
.

4
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E
(O

V
E
R

SI
Z

E
)

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

10
' C

LG
.

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

12
' C

LG
.

13
' C

LG
.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

R
O

O
F

 T
R

U
S

S
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
1/8

"=
1'-

0"

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/T

ILE
D 

RO
OF

SL
OP

E
4:1

2
SL

OP
E 4:1

2

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SL
OP

E
4:1

2

SL
OP

E 4:1
2

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12SL

OP
E 4:1

2

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SL
OP

E
4:1

2

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SL
OP

E
4:1

2 SL
OP

E
4:1

2 SL
OP

E
4:1

2

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

SL
OP

E
4:1

2SL
OP

E
4:1

2

SL
OP

E 4:1
2

SL
OP

E 4:1
2

SL
OP

E
4:1

2

SL
OP

E
4:1

2
SL

OP
E 4:1

2

HB

H
B

H
B

SLOPE
4:12

C
R
O
S
S
-
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
S
H
O
W
I
N
G

I
N
T
E
G
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
'
S
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
I
N
 
A
 
W
A
L
L
 
W
I
T
H
 
S
T
U
C
C
O

E
X
T
E
R
I
O
R
 
W
A
L
L
 
C
O
V
E
R
I
N
G

S
T
U
C
C
O

F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
S
I
L
L

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
E

T
W
O
 
L
A
Y
E
R
S
 
O
F
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
-
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

T
W
O
 
L
A
Y
E
R
S
 
O
F
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
-
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

R
O
L
L
E
D
 
S
T
U
C
C
O
 
&
 
L
A
T
H

S
T
U
C
C
O

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
E

S
E
A
L
A
N
T

F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
T

S
T
U
C
C
O
-
T
O
-
R
O
O
F
 
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

S
T
U
C
C
O

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H

R
O
O
F
I
N
G

N
O
T
E
:

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
 
A
N
D

W
E
A
T
H
E
R
-
R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
 
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
E
X
T
E
N
D
 
D
O
W
N
 
O
V
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

B
A
S
E
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

R
O
O
F
 
D
E
C
K

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

C
R
O
S
S
-
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
@
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
H
E
A
D
 
A
N
D
 
S
I
L
L

W
E
A
T
H
E
R
-
R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E

B
A
R
R
I
E
R

W
I
N
D
O
W
 
F
L
A
N
G
E

C
A
U
L
K
I
N
G
/
S
E
A
L
A
N
T

D
R
I
P
 
E
D
G
E

W
I
N
D
O
W
 
S
I
L
L
 
W
I
T
H
 
F
L
A
N
G
E

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
E

D
 
W

O
O

D
 
A

N
D

 
L

U
M

B
E

R
 
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

O
u

t
s
i
d

e
 
o

f
 
w

a
l
l

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
�

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
 
O

P
T

I
O

N

(
S

I
N

G
L

E
-
 
O

R
 
D

O
U

B
L

E
-
P

L
Y

 
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

)

C
a

v
i
t
y
 
i
n

s
u

l
a

t
i
o

n
 
s
p

a
c
e

H
e

a
d

e
r
 
h

a
n

g
e

r
 
o

r
 
e

q
u

i
v
a

l
e

n
t

S
i
n

g
l
e

 
s
t
u

d
 
a

t
 
s
i
d

e
s
 
o

f
 
r
o

u
g

h
 
o

p
e

n
i
n

g
s

(
m

o
s
t
 
o

p
e

n
i
n

g
s
 
u

p
 
t
o
 
4

8
"
 
w

i
d

e
)

T
W

O
-
S

I
D

E
D

 
W

O
O

D
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

P
A

N
E

L
 
B

O
X

 
H

E
A

D
E

R
 
S

P
A

N
S

 
O

V
E

R
 
3

'

1
6
d
 
n
a
i
l
s

G
a
r
a
g
e
 
d
o
o
r
 
h
e
a
d
e
r

K
i
n
g
 
s
t
u
d
 
n
a
i
l
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e
a
m

D
o
u
b
l
e
 
o
r
 
t
r
i
p
l
e
 
t
r
i
m
m
e
r
 
s
t
u
d
s

2
x
-
w
a
l
l
 
t
o
p
 
p
l
a
t
e
s

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
E
D
 
L
V
L

(
S

I
N

G
L
E

-
 
O

R
 
D

O
U

B
L

E
-
P

L
Y

 
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

)

V
E

N
T

 
H

O
L
E

S

V
E

N
T

 
C

A
P

V
E

N
T

 
P

I
P

E

N
O

N
-
R

E
I
N

F
O

R
C

E
D

 

B
A

S
E

 
/
 
P

L
Y

 
S

H
E

E
T

S

D
E

C
K

12" (305 mm) VENT HEIGHT

2
1
 
1
/
2
"
 
(
5
4
6
 
m

m
)
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G

1
5
 
1
/
4
"
 
(
3
8
7
 
m

m
)
 
A

L
U

M
.
 
F

L
A

N
G

E
 
A

T
 
V

E
N

T
 
B

A
S

E

1
.
)
 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
U

S
E

 
O

V
E

R
 
A

C
T

I
V

E
 
P

I
P

E
S

 
T

H
A

T
 
E

M
I
T

 
S

T
E

A
M

 
O

R
 
E

X
C

E
S

S
I
V

E
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
V

A
P

O
R

;

 
 
 
 
C

O
N

D
E

N
S

A
T

I
O

N
 
M

A
Y

 
O

C
C

U
R

.
 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
U

S
E

 
O

V
E

R
 
B

O
I
L
E

R
 
O

R
 
H

E
A

T
E

R
/
F

U
R

N
A

C
E

 
P

I
P

E
S

.

2
.
)
 
M

-
V

E
N

T
S

 
A

R
E

 
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
3
 
S

E
L
F

-
T

A
P

P
I
N

G
 
S

C
R

E
W

S
,
 
U

S
E

D
 
T

O
 
S

E
C

U
R

E
 
C

A
P

.

S
B

S
 
T

A
R

G
E

T

F
L
A

S
H

I
N

G

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
E

I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N

N
O

T
E

:

3
-
C

O
U

R
S

E
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G

1
.
 
S

E
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
 
M

B
/
B

U
R

 
6
 
"
H

I
G

H
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
W

A
L
L

"
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
F

O
R

 
W

A
L
L

 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
2
4

"
 
(
6

1
0
 
m

m
)
.

B
A

S
E

 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
V

I
E

W

M
I
N

.
 
4
"
 
(
1
0

2
 
m

m
)

F
L

A
N

G
E

 
S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D
I
N

G

S
C

U
P

P
E

R
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

-
 
A

L
L

 
J
O

I
N

T
S

S
O

L
D

E
R

E
D

4
-
S

I
D

E
D

 
B

O
X

 
S

I
Z

E
D

T
O

 
S

C
U

P
P

E
R

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
,

S
L
O

P
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E

3

"

(

7

6

 

m

m

)

3

"

 

(

7

6

 

m

m

)

B
A

S
E

/
P

L
Y

 
S

H
E

E
T

S

D
E

C
K

R
O

O
F

 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N

N
O

T
E

:

F
A

S
T

E
N

 
T

O
 
D

E
C

K
 
O

R
 
N

A
I
L
E

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
T

O

W
A

L
L
 
U

S
I
N

G
 
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

I
A

T
E

 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

R
S

A
T

 
8
"
 
(
2

0
3

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.
 
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

E
N

E
R

G
Y

G
U

A
R

D
 
 
C

A
N

T
 
S

T
R

I
P

-
S

E
T

 
I
N

 
B

I
T

U
M

E
N

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
E

T
M

M
I
N

.
 
2

4
-
G

A
.
 
P

R
E

F
A

B
R

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
S

C
U

P
P

E
R

F
L
A

S
H

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
T

O
 
D

I
M

.
 
O

F

O
P

E
N

I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

E
T

 
I
N

 
R

O
O

F
 
C

E
M

E
N

T

P
R

I
M

E
 
A

N
D

 
S

E
T

 
I
N

 
R

O
O

F
 
C

E
M

E
N

T
 
O

V
E

R
 
T

H
E

F
I
E

L
D

 
P

L
I
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L

 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

S
T

R
I
P

P
I
N

G
 
P

L
I
E

S
 
O

V
E

R
 
N

A
I
L

E
D

 
F

L
A

N
G

E
S

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
 
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

 
8

"
 
(
2

0
3

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.
 
F

O
R

T
A

P
E

R
E

D
 
B

L
O

C
K

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
S

L
O

P
E

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
 
2

4
"
 
(
6

1
0

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.

C
O

N
T

I
N

U
O

U
S

 
C

L
E

A
T

 
W

I
T

H
 
1

"
 
(
2

5
 
m

m
)

 
 
W

A
L

L
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
 

8" (203 mm) - 24" (610 mm)

H
E

I
G

H
T

S
 
U

P
 
T

O
 
1

2
"
 
(
3

0
5

 
m

m
)
 
A

N
D

 
4

"
 
(
1

0
2

 
m

m
)

O
.
C

 
F

O
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
1

2
"
 
(
3

0
5

 
m

m
)

M
I
N

I
M

U
M

 
L

E
G

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
E

B
A

S
E

/
P

L
Y

 
S

H
E

E
T

S

D
E

C
K

 
 
R

O
O

F
 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N

-
 
M

I
N

 
6

"
 
(
1

5
2

 
m

m
)
 
O

V
E

R
L

A
P

 
O

F
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G

2
.
 
F

A
S

T
E

N
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E
L

Y
 
8

"
 
(
2

0
3

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.
 
F

O
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

P
 
T

O
 
1

2
"
 
(
3

0
5

 
m

m
)

A
N

D
 
4

"
 
(
1

0
2

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.
 
F

O
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

P
 
T

O
 
2

4
"
 
(
6

1
0

 
m

m
)
.

3
.
 
F

O
R

 
W

A
L

L
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
'
S

 
I
N

 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 
O

F
 
4

"
 
(
1

0
2

 
m

m
)
 
C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 
G

A
F

 
T

E
C

H
N

I
C

A
L

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
A

T
 
1

-
8

0
0

-
R

O
O

F
-
4

1
1

.

C
A

N
T

 
S

T
R

I
P

 

 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G

N
O

T
E

:

8
"
 
(
2

0
3

 
m

m
)

M
I
N

.

-
 
S

E
T

 
I
N

 
B

I
T

U
M

E
N

1
.
 
W

O
O

D
 
W

A
L

L
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
 
B

A
S

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
N

A
I
L

E
D

 
T

O
 
W

A
L

L
 
8

"
 
(
2

0
3

 
m

m
)
 
O

.
C

.
 
A

L
O

N
G

 
T

O
P

 
A

N
D

 
L

A
P

S
 
A

N
D

 
8

"
 
(
2

0
3

m
m

)
 
O

.
C

.
 
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
 
T

H
E

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
B

A
S

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
W

A
L

L
.

P
E

N
E

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
(
S

)

B
O

N
D

A
D

H
E

S
I
V

E

A
D

H
E

S
I
V

E

@
 
C

U
R

B
 
 
 
A

N
D

A
T

 
S

C
A

R
F

 
J
O

I
N

T
S

C
U

R
B

F
I
E

L
D

 
O

F
 
R

O
O

F

C
U

R
B

C
O

A
T

 
P

E
N

E
T

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
W

I
T

H

A
D

H
E

S
I
V

E
 
U

P
 
A

T
 
L

E
A

S
T

 
1

"
 
(
2

5
 
m

m
)

A
B

O
V

E
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

O
U

R
A

B
L

E
 
S

E
A

L
A

N
T

T
M

B
E

A
D

 
O

F
 
A

D
H

E
S

I
V

E
 
A

R
O

U
N

D

B
A

S
E

 
O

F
 
P

E
N

E
T

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
E

A
L

A
N

T
 
O

R
 
M

-
T

H
A

N
E

 
 
 
O

N
E

-

P
A

R
T

 
P

O
U

R
A

B
L

E
 
S

E
A

L
A

N
T

C
O

A
T

 
P

E
N

E
T

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
W

I
T

H

A
D

H
E

S
I
V

E
 
U

P
 
A

T
 
L

E
A

S
T

 
1

"
 
(
2

5
 
m

m
)

A
B

O
V

E

M
I
N

I
M

U
M

 
1

"
 
(
2

5
 
m

m
)
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

P
E

N
E

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
M

-
C

U
R

B

T
M

T
M

 
2

-
P

A
R

T
 
P

O
U

R
A

B
L

E

S
E

A
L

A
N

T
 
O

R
 
M

-
T

H
A

N
E

 
 
 
O

N
E

-
P

A
R

T

P
O

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
S

E
A

L
A

N
T

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 3

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

RO
O

F 
TR

U
SS

LA
YO

U
T

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: A
.JU

AR
EZ

DA
TE

: 1
0/

26
/2

01
9F

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.3

AD
AM

 JU
AR

EZ

L
O

K
A

N
S

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E





 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 15, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/15/2020] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Permit 0831 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for “Organic Grub LLC”; a request for a 
business permit to allow a catering operation that delivers healthy meals to customers at their location.  Zoned: General 
Commercial (C) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to operate a food delivery service as part of the catering operation 
at this location. The proposed use will not use any additional floor space and will not require any work to the structure. 
The use will be a part of the existing catering operation at this address and is a use that is allowed in the Commercial 
district, since it is part of an allowed use.  The proposed use will not result in any changes to the occupancy of the 
structure or change the character of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a food delivery service as part of the catering operation that has already been approved for this location 
and is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC. There will be no changes to the structure.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PHOTO OF THE PROPOSED LOCATION FROM CALLE DE MERCADO 

 









PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/15/2020] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Permit 0832 – 2172 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a 
business permit to allow a commercial structure at this address to be used as an event venue for catered events. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use the existing structure as a venue for catering operations 
such as business events, baby showers, weddings, etc.  The structure is currently being used as a beauty salon. The 
beauty salon is moving to a new location. The property is owned by the applicant, who also owns the “Blue Door 
Venues” catering operation located at 1750 Calle de Mercado. The subject structure will be used as an ancillary location 
for the operation at 1750 Calle de Mercado. The proposed use will not change the exterior of the structure, but will 
require changes to the interior. This will need to be done through CID.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The proposed is use is a use that is allowed in the Historic Commercial District and is consistent with all applicable 
sections of the MTC. There will be no changes to the exterior of the structure.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PHOTO OF THE PROPOSED LOCATION FROM CALLE DE SANTIAGO 

 








	BUSINESS PERMIT writeup-Organic Grub.pdf
	PZHAC ACTION FORM

	BUSINESS PERMIT writeup-Blue Door.pdf
	PZHAC ACTION FORM




